
From: Anutha Human <ahuman@confest.org.au>
To: ocmail@dte.org.au
Subject: Re: [Memcom] GMWG - Letter to Memcom requesting DTE database  access as 
per agenda item 10502
Date: Tue, 8 Sep 2020 10:36:39 +1000
Reply-To: ahuman@confest.org.au

GMWG

Who is now in the GMWG?
Does it have a separate address or is it also ocmail@dte.org.au
To whom is the address “ocmail@dte.org.au” distributed to?
To whom is the alternative address for GMWG distributed to?

Regards

Robin

 wrote: 

Dear Memcom  

Please see attached document regarding GWMG access to DTE database 

Sincerely 

Tania Morsman and John Reid 

Tuesday 31st September 2020 

Dear Memcom 

The DTE Organising Committee as per Agenda Item ID: 10502, instruct
Memcom to share with Tania Morsman and John Reid; access to the Memcom
Database. 

This is so that the General Working Meeting Group (GWMG) can fulfil
their delegated role within the OC (DTE Rule; 47.(d)(a)) regarding the
preparation and execution of running the SGM - 17th September 2020. 

Sincerely 

Tania Morsman & John Reid 

31st of August 2020 - Organising Committee Meeting 

Agenda item ID: 10502 

Agenda item: GMWG access to member database
Motion: That the General Meeting Working Group (Tania Morsman and John
Reid) be given access to the Memcom database.
Moved by Lindy Hunt Seconded by John Magor & Trevor Pitt 
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